

Summary

I'm a Front End Developer with a unique background in Digital Project Management and Strategic Sourcing. Having led a company through a digital transformation, I am experienced in e-commerce and building software that addresses business needs. My goal is to leverage my experience and skills to creatively solve high impact problems.

Skills

JavaScript	HTML5	Shopify	Project
jQuery	CSS3	Vue.js	Management
React	SASS	Firebase	Problem Solving
Liquid	Bootstrap	Git	Leadership
Python	Flask	Pair Programming	Adaptability

Education

Web Development Immersive Bootcamp

Juno College of Technology
TORONTO, CANADA

AUGUST 2020 - OCTOBER 2020

Intro to Programming Nanodegree

Udacity
TORONTO, CANADA

JUNE 2019 - NOVEMBER 2019

Projects

Village Juicery | Shopify

An online store built with Shopify to integrate with the company's Enterprise Resource Planning system.

Experience

Village Juicery

TORONTO, CANADA

Digital Project Manager

MARCH 2020 - PRESENT

Promoted to lead the company's digital transformation. Responsible for all projects related to website development and system integration.

- Achieved a successful deployment of a customized Shopify store within one week of project start, with **4.2% conversion rate**.

Village Juicery

TORONTO, CANADA

Procurement Manager

JUNE 2018 - PRESENT

Promoted to this role which was previously being managed between several Directors & Managers. My key accomplishments include streamlining all the purchases & inventory management in the company which **increased accounting & purchasing reconciliation efficiency by 80%**.

Village Juicery

TORONTO, CANADA

Various Positions

2015 - 2018

Joined the company in 2015 and successfully transitioned from production team member to senior management in 3 years.